Salve Regina University

Digital Commons @ Salve Regina

Faculty Assembly Documents

Faculty and Staff

3-17-2003

EC Minutes 2003 03 17

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.salve.edu/fac_assembly

Recommended Citation

"EC Minutes 2003 03 17" (2003). *Faculty Assembly Documents*. 162. https://digitalcommons.salve.edu/fac_assembly/162

Rights Statement

EDUCATIONAL USE PERMITTED

In Copyright - Educational Use Permitted. URI: http://rightsstatements.org/vocab/InC-EDU/1.0/

This Item is protected by copyright and/or related rights. You are free to use this Item in any way that is permitted by the copyright and related rights legislation that applies to your use. In addition, no permission is required from the rights-holder(s) for educational uses. For other uses, you need to obtain permission from the rights-holder(s).

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE of the FACULTY ASSEMBLY

Minutes of the Meeting of March 17, 2003

Present: Joan Chapdelaine, Thomas Day, Arthur Frankel, Carol, Gibbons,

Johnelle Luciani RSM (Chair)

Absent: Daniel Cowdin, Sandor Kadar, Christopher Kiernan, William Stout

1. **Call to Order and Minutes.** The meeting was called to order at 1:10 PM. The Minutes of the meeting of February 24 were approved. The Assembly Minutes for April 7 were authorized for posting and distribution.

2. **Agenda – Assembly Meeting.** The committee planned for the agenda of the Assembly's April 7 meeting. The University President will address the meeting. The committee will present two Motions that it had crafted:

The first will be a request to the administration that the Assembly's *Protocol for Requesting the Faculty Assembly's Involvement in Changes Concerning Curriculum and Educational Policy* (May 1, 2000) be included in the next edition of the Faculty Manual, following the Assembly's Constitution, which is already in the Manual.

The second Motion will be a request to the administration that the Faculty Manual describe the University's policies on faculty personnel records and that those policies be made in light of the following: (a) Individual members of the faculty may request, in writing, an appointment to review their personnel file retained in the office of the Vice President for Academic Affairs / Dean of the Faculty. (b) Members of the faculty may request, in writing, that factual errors in these files be corrected. (c) Because University policies must reflect government regulations concerning the right to review records, the right to correct records, and the disclosure of information from these records, references to these regulations should be contained in the Faculty Manual.

The committee also prepared a document on various concerns of faculty. It will be presented at the May meeting.

- 3. Faculty Manual Commission. The Executive Committee appoints two faculty members of the joint administration-faculty Commission on the Faculty Manual. After a discussion, the committee decided to reappoint the two current members for another year. These members are Barbara Shamblin and Barbara Sylvia. The committee's rationale was that this Faculty Manual Commission is just beginning its work on important projects; it seemed logical to reappoint the current members for a second year so that they can help to complete the projects that have already started.
- 4. **Next Meeting.** Monday, April 14 at 1:00 PM.

The meeting adjourned at 2:26 PM.